

Centro Cardiovascular del Este, CSP

General Valero #375 Suite 105 Fajardo, P.R. 00738 Tel. 787-860-0075/787-860-0095 Fax 787-863-6246 http://www.ccdepr.com

November 18, 2008

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Regional Administration, Reguion II 475 Allendale Road, King of Pursia, PA 19406

RE: Reply to a notice of violation Inspection report No. 03037454/2007001 (Case No. 1-2008-012)

This is the information requested in response the "Notice of Violation" that we received from you on 11-17-08.

Violation 1

- 1. The violation is accepted as stated.
 - Violation of 10 CFR 35.27(b) and 10 CFR 35.63(d). Failure to follow the instructions of the Authorized User regarding the preparation of byproduct material for medical use.
- 2. The reason for the violation is attributed to communication between management and Technologist without informing the Authorized User or the RSO in changes in the Radiation Safety Program.
- 3. Corrective action: Any changes to the Radiation Safety Program will be directly communicated to the RSO (for approval) before any changes are implemented.
- 4. Date of full compliance was November 26, 2007.

Violation 2

- 1. The violation is accepted as stated.
 - Violation of 10 CFR 35.2063. Failure to record, in the record of dosage determinations, the dosage, date and time of dosage determination.
- 2. The reason for the violation is attributed to the Technologist without informing the authorized user or the RSO.
- 3. Corrective action: Management, Authorized User and the RSO most pre-approve any exceptions.
- 4. Date of full compliance was November 26, 2007.

If you have any questions or need further information, please feel free to contact us.

Sincerelly,

Edwin Marshall Medina, MD

TEOT